Re: Crystal thomas

From C.thomas012 <C.thomas012@tds.net>
To <howie@rooms101.com>
Date 2022-03-11 02:51

I would like to cancel my vacation family illness

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

-------- Original message -

From: howie@rooms101.com

Date: 3/4/22 2:48 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "C.thomas012" <C.thomas012@tds.net>
Subject: Re: Crystal thomas

we have you scheduled to run your card on 3/21 for 349.74 with card on
file

On 2022-03-04 06:24, C.thomas012 wrote:

> Good morning how go pay for the rest of my vacation
>

> Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

>

> e Original message ——

> From: howie@rooms101.com

> Date: 2/28/22 10:06 AM (GMT-05:00)

> To: "C.thomas012" <C.thomas012@tds.net>

> Subject: Re: Crystal thomas

>

> we have you checking in on 3/28/2022 to 4/1/2022 in a 2 bedroom
>

>0n 2022-02-25 11:45, C.thomas012 wrote:

>> Good afternoon do you have my dates right because suppose check in
>o0n

>> March 28

>>

>> Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

>>

>> —moeeee- Original message -

>> From: howie@rooms101.com

>> Date: 2/2/22 9:58 AM (GMT-05:00)

>>To: "C.thomas012" <C.thomas012@tds.net>

>> Subject: Re: Crystal thomas

>>

>> attached is the invoice for the travel please follow the steps



>>

>>0n 2022-02-02 05:51, C.thomas012 wrote:

>>> | payed for my package yesterday still can't log in my email is

>>> c.thomas012@tds.et or c.thomas102478@gmail.com can you fix it
>>>

>>> Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device



